



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT

MEETING DATE: November 16, 2020

TO: City Council Members

FROM: Mary Rose Rutikanga, City Administrator

SUBJECT: Accept a donation from Hazy Bulldog Farms

RECOMMENDATION

Consideration to accept a donation from Hazy Bulldog Farms; and approve associated budget adjustments to the Police Department's budget unit.

DISCUSSION

Staff recommends accepting the donation in the amount of \$2,497.60 and approve the associated budget adjustment. Hazy Bulldog owner, Jeff Muzio, donated 1% of October's receipts to the City of Sonora to provide cannabis education to the community.

The Police Department currently has a School Resource Officer Program through a Tobacco Tax Act grant. The grant funds one part-time officer assigned as a School Resource Officer. Under the conditions of this grant, our Police Department has the responsibility of educating local youth and tobacco retailers about the dangers and laws associated with tobacco use and sales. Staff recommends to utilize this donation to supplement our School Resource Office Program to include cannabis education. The donation will be used to produce education materials and/or staff time.

FISCAL IMPACT

The attached budget adjustment increases the overall budget appropriation of the Police Department by \$2,497.60.